
Supplementary Police comments  APPENDIX 6A 
 
From: Jones, Adrian <Adrian.G.Jones@gwent.police.uk>  
Sent: 26 July 2021 10:59 
To: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: RE: Rhymney Garage Premises Licence Application 
 
Good morning Lee, 
 
Regarding the request of the applicant and the sale of alcohol until 2am, Gwent Police would not 
consider this and would seek for it to  remain at  2300hrs,  it is believed that the sale of alcohol until 
2am would only exacerbate the calls in the local area as our representations have shown,  this was 
discussed with the applicant when I met with him at the site some weeks ago and due to the local 
area and the highlighted ongoing issues Gwent police would not agree to his request of 2am then as 
it is believed that any later would undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
Cofion gorau | Kind regards 
 

Adrian Jones 
 
From: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
Sent: 26 July 2021 10:30 
To: Jones, Adrian <Adrian.G.Jones@gwent.police.uk>; Dicks, Annette 
<DICKSA@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: FW: Rhymney Garage Premises Licence Application 
 

Hi both 
 
Please see attached from applicant’s representative. Please could I seek your views 
and ask you to confirm by return. 
 
Regards 
 
Lee Morgan 
 
From: Naga Rajesh   
Sent: 26 July 2021 10:24 
To: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: Fwd: Rhymney Garage Premises Licence Application 
 
Dear Mr Morgan,  
Further to our conversation, I can also confirm that we are happy to amend the hours for sale of 
alcohol to 5am till 2am (following day) for 7 days a week. 
 
Kind regards 

Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Naga Rajesh   
Date: 26 July 2021 at 10:05:17 BST 
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To: "Morgan, Lee" <MORGAL16@caerphilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Rhymney Garage Premises Licence Application 

  
Dear Mr Lee, 
Further to my previous email, I would like to inform that we are happy to accept the conditions 
(below) listed by  Police, in full. Hope this will satisfy their concerns.  
  
  

What conditions could be added to the 

licence to remedy your representation 

that the Licensing Sub-Committee could 

take into account 
  

  
The suggested conditions and variations to the license are as 
follows:  
  
The applicant has proposed: CCTV in Operation. 
  
Gwent Police would like it to read:  
  
CCTV shall be in use at the premises and covers the outside area 
of the premises 
  
Where a CCTV system is to be installed, extended or replaced, it 
shall be to an appropriate standard as agreed with the Licensing 
Authority in consultation with the Police.  Where a CCTV system is 
to be installed, it shall be fully operational by such date that the 
business is operating and the premises license is in place.  Where 
existing CCTV systems are to be replaced or extended the 
replacement or extension to the system shall be concluded by the 
business trading date and its premises license is in place and the 
system be fully operational on that date; 

                                                                                                 
The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV 
are retained for a period of 30 days.  This image retention period 
may be reviewed as appropriate by the Licensing Authority; 

  
The correct time and date will be generated onto both the 
recording and the real time image screen; 

  
If the CCTV equipment (including any mobile units in use at the 
premises) breaks down the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure 
the designated premises supervisor, or in his/her absence other 
responsible person, verbally informs the Licensing Authority and 
the Police as soon as is reasonably practicable.  This information 
shall be contemporaneously recorded in the incident report 
register and shall include the time, date and means this was done 
and to whom the information was reported.  Equipment failures 
shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably practicable 
and without undue delay.  The Licensing Authority and the Police 
shall be informed when faults are rectified; 
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The premise licence holder shall ensure that there are trained 
members of staff available during licensable hours to be able to 
reproduce and download CCTV images into a removable format 
at the request of any authorised officer of the Licensing Authority 
or a constable; 
  
There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in 
use and recording at the premises 
  

  
  
The applicant has proposed: A register of refusal of sales will be 
kept and maintained on the premises. 
  
Gwent Police would like it to read:  
  
The premises license holder shall require the designated premises 
supervisor, or in his/her absence other responsible person, to 
keep an Incident/refusals logbook in a bound book which full 
details of all incidents are recorded. This shall include details of 
any refused sales and shall give details of persons involved, 
incident description, time and date, actions taken and final 
outcome of the situation. This shall be completed as soon as 
possible and in any case no later than the close of business on the 
day of the incident. The time and date when the report was 
completed, by whom, is to form part of the entry. The logbook is 
to be kept on the premises at all times and shall be produced to 
an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a constable 
when required. The records shall be kept for a 12 month period.  

  
  
The applicant has proposed: Adequate bins will be available for 
customers to dispose of their litter. 
  
Gwent Police would like it to read: 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that a sufficient number 
of suitable bins are located in appropriate locations for the 
depositing of waste materials such as food wrappings, drinks 
containers, etc. by customers 
  
  


